

Katri Innanen Senior Advisor



Location Helsinki

Mobile +358 40 067 8898

Language English, Finnish

Email katri.innanen@fi.dlapiper.com

Katri Innanen practices in Real Estate. She has extensive experience in real estate related matters, including transactions, development and construction.

Katri acts for institutions, investors, real estate developers and construction companies.

Before joining DLA Piper, she has been working in leading construction and housing companies in Finland.

Credentials

Education

- Trained at the Bench, 1987 to 1988
- University of Helsinki, Master of Laws, 1987

Experience

Prior Experience

- 2016 to 2023, VP, General Counsel, SATO Oyj
- 2008 to 2016, SVP, General Counsel, SRV Yhtiöt Oyj
- 1999 to 2008, VP, General Counsel, SATO Oyj
- 1998 to 1999, Legal Counsel, SATO Oyj
- 1987 to 1998, Corporate Legal Counsel, Lemminkäinen Oyj

Services



Real Estate



Real Estate